From: Prendergast, Susan B (OPWDD) <Susan.B.Prendergast@opwdd.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Josh Christiana <Christianal@thearcny.org>

Subject: RE: Employee Health Screening and Temperature Records

Good Morning Josh,

| hope you had a nice long weekend and got to enjoy some of the amazing weather. | have reviewed
your question with counsel here.

The below guidance document that you reference relates to construction, not health care facilities (the
general category our certified settings have been lumped in with) so | would honestly ignore them
altogether. There are similar documents that relate to beaches, etc.

As you note, the EEOC notes no objection to collecting and retaining health information, like
temperature screens, for employees. It should not go into a personnel file. Agencies should maintain
these records in a private room/folder separate from other employee records. Instead of actual
temperature data, the logs could simply note that an employee was screened and whether he/she was
cleared to work. We recommend agencies maintain these records for the amount of time specified in
their individual record retention policies.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank youl!
Sue

Susan B. Prendergast, RN, BS

Director of Nursing and Health Services
Statewide Services

NYS Office for People With Developmental Disabilities
Division of Service Delivery, Statewide Services

44 Holland Avenue

Albany, NY 12229

(518) 474-5673

From: Josh Christiana <Christianal@thearcny.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 7:40 PM

To: Prendergast, Susan B (OPWDD) <Susan.B.Prendergast@opwdd.ny.gov>
Cc: ChristianalJ@thearcny.org
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Subject: Employee Health Screening and Temperature Records
Importance: High

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Good evening. | hope you are doing very well. We have seen some positive trends in the cases of
confirmed COVID-19, so we are hopeful that maybe we have turned the corner. | have a situation that |
want to run by you and get your opinion.

A Chapter is conducting the required health screenings of employees consistent with OPWDD guidance.
They have encountered an employee who has concerns about the recording of their temperature into
an official record. The concern pertains to confidentiality.

In listening to the OPWDD presentation on this topic (which was excellent) and reading the guidance, it
doesn’t appear that providers are required to document the actual temperature, but rather could
document that the screening was completed and if the person’s temperature was at or beyond the
100.0F maximum. Do you concur?

In fact, we learned that keeping records of employee temperatures is prohibited.
https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/ConstructionMasterGuidance.pdf
Page 7 of the NY Forward Guidance for Construction notes: Daily temperature checks may also be
conducted per Equal Employment Opportunity Commission or DOH guidelines. Keeping records of
employee health data (e.g. temperature data) is prohibited.

Can you advise how OPWDD is approaching this with their residential sites to avoid keeping employee
“health data”?

Joshua Christiana, M.A.Ed., CHC, CHSP

Associate Executive Director for Quality, Compliance and Chapter Relations
The Arc New York

29 British American Blvd., 2" Floor

Latham, NY 12110

518-439-8311 ext. 210

christianaj@TheArcNY.org

For COVID-19 related guidance and resources please visit our webpage at:
https://www.thearcny.org/news/covid-19-resources

Website | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in and accompanying this email transmission may be confidential and/or legally
privileged pursuant to the New York State Public Health Law, the New York State Mental Hygiene Law, Federal Regulations, attorney-client
communication or privilege or other statute and is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If this information has been
disclosed to you from confidential medical records, laws may prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this information. Unauthorized
re-disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to civil or criminal penalties described in federal and state law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are prohibited from reading this transmission and hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying,
transmission, or retention of this material or the information contained therein is strictly PROHIBITED. Any such prohibited activity shall not
constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege or the confidentiality requirements of law. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 518-439-8311 to arrange for the return of the material at no cost to you. Thank you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may
contain confidential information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law
from further disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or
distribution of the information included in this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately and
permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments.
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